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Sascha Schmeling

From: Mick Storr

Sent: June 6, 2007 09:50 |
To: Rolf Landua; Sascha Schmeling

Subject: Beer discussion

Hi Rolf and Sascha,

I was having a beer with the German teachers on the terrace yesterday evening, or more
precisely they were having several :), and one or 2 interesting questions came up for
the Q/A sessions -

1. How does CERN work? How is the work organised? What are the links between the
various players - experimental scientists, engineers, theorists. Is their an overall
project leader? Who decides what is done, what experiments to perform?

2. Does the 'changing earth's magnetic field' have any impact on anything?

3. What about geological movement?

4. Can animals (mice, rats, cats..... mosquitos) get inside the accelerator/detectors?
Do precautions have to be taken. Can they be a problem.

One question for Sascha - would it be possible to visit CMS? They have several cars. I
guess this could only be done one Thursday lunchtime or evening or after the programme
ends on Friday.

They find the whole 'non-physics' side of CERN very interesting - the human aspect,
the engineering challenges, the organisational problems - and it would be good to
encourage a discussion on this.

Maybe it can be done during the Thursday afternoon session with Rudiger et al.

Mick



